NITED NATIONS

NATIONS UNIES

e Ty s o e 2 D
RS T S A Arn
o P AL
Eo N ; Yo we=d

UNRESTRICTED
- CONOMIC CONSEIL B/CRL /A, 3/SR.6
B ‘ T o . R.
AND ‘ NC‘ ECO‘E‘)QM'QUE 9 December 1947
- L ET A ENGLISH
DOC‘AL COU SOCIAL ORIGINAL: FRENCH
g
COMMISSION ON HUMAN RIGHTS
SECOND SESSION
WORKING GROUP ON CONVENTION ON HUMAN RIGHTS
SUMMARY RECORD OF THE SIXTH MEETING
Held at the Palais des Nations, Geneva,
on Tuesday, 9 December 1947, at 10.10 a.m.
Present:
Chairman: Lord Dukeston (United Kingdom)
Rapporteur: Dr. Charles Malik (Lebanon)
Members: Dr. C.H. Wu (China)
Mr. Omar Loutfi (Egypt)
Dr. V. Ribnikar (Yugoslavia)
(bservers: Mr. H. Plaine (United States of America)
Mr. T. Jordan Clarke (Australia) |
Sir Dhiven Mitra (India)
Mr. M. Klekovkin (Ukrainian S.8.R.)
Secretariat: Professor John P, Humphrey
Specialized
Agencies: Mr. Jean de Givry (I.L.0.)
, Mr. Weis. (I.R.O.)
Non-Governmental
Organizationss : _
Category A: Miss Toni Sender (American Federation
of Labor)
Mr. P.J. Sérrarens (International
Federation of Christian
Trades Unions)
Category B: Dr. Bienenfeld (World Jewish Congress)

Mr. A.G. Brotman (Co-ordinating Board
of Jewish Organizations)

Mr, Milton Winn (Consultative Council
of Jewish Organizations)

Mrs. Louise Van Eeghen (International
Council of Women)



E/CN.4/AC.3/SR.6
Page 2

Article 11 (Former Article 9)

The CHAIRMAN read out Article 9 of Document &/CN,4/21,
Annex G, which had become the new Article 11.

"1. Every person shall be free to express and publish
: his ideas orally, in writing, in the form of art,
or otherwise, . '

2,  BEvery person shall be free to receive ang “
disseminate information of all kinds, including
both facts, critical comment and ideas by books,
newspapers, or oral instruction, and by the
medium of all lawfully operated devices,.

3. . The freedoms of speech and information referred
~ to in the preceding paragraphs of this Article

may be subject only to necessary restrictions, ‘
penalties or liabilities with regard to: matters
which must remain secret in the interests of
national safety; publications intended or likely
to incite persons to alter by violence the system-
of Government, or to bromote disorder or crimes
obscene publications; (publications aimed at th
suppression of human rights and fundamental '
freedoms) ; publications injurious to the
independence of the Judiciary or the fair conduct
of legal proceedings; . and €Xpressions or
publications which libel or slander the reputattions
of other persons,™

He wonderedAwhether 1t would not be advisable to have g
general discussion of fhat Article beforerexamining it paragraph
by paragraph, 7 -

Mr. PLAINE (United States of America) recalled that there
was in existence a.Sub~Comﬁission on Freedom of Informstion and
-that an International Conference was shortly to bé held on this
subject, He thought the Group might refer either the British
draft or the United States draft or hoth to the Sub-Commission
on Freedom of Information. ‘A note might be added to the Report
explaining that the present text was not g final version but
only a draft which was to be given a fihal form later,

Mr, LOUTFI (Egypt) and Dr, RIBNIKAR (Yugoslavia) supported
that view,

A 1 b b i

-



E/CN.4/AC.3/SR.6
Page 3

Dr. RIBNIKAR (Yugoslavia) felt that the text of paragréph
3 of the Article in the British draft contained so many
restrictions that it might be asked whether there was any
freedom of information 1eft. He‘proposed that Articie 13 of
the American drafﬁ and the first two paragraphs of the British
draft be taken as a basis of diséussién, The Sub-Comnlssisn
pight examine thOSéAtwo‘documents and decide what restrictions
it wished %o suggest;/’ |

The CHAIRMAN stafed that the resﬁrictions vrovided under
paragraph 3 of the Uhiﬁed Kingdom draft, included some on which
evervone agreed} " He recalled4that the Co-orginating Board of
Jewish Organizations had submitted’to him a texf adVocating
restrictions.on infofmation and propaganda of a Fascist nature,
He thought the 1atterrpoint.should not -be oveflookedg 'otherwise
frecdom of information might be interpreted as én encouragement

/ ,
to subversive propaganda.

Mr. LOUTFI (Bgypt) supported . this proposal, bﬁt considered
that the Co-ordinating Board of‘JewisﬁlOrganiéations might’
transmit its amendment or its proposal directly to the Sub-
Commission on Freedom of Information which was to mee? in Mzrch
1948, |

He thought, howover, that the Group should consider in
general the restrictionszprovided for in the United’Kingdomf
draft in conjunction with Article 16 of the Unitéd States dralt
which supplemented Articles'lQ and 13, N | |

Dr. RIBNIKAR (Yugoélavia) supported the Chairman's view
as regards the proppsal made by the Co-ordinating Board; The
Group should-also take into consideration the two Resolutions
adopted by the General Assembly concerning freedom of information.

Those Resolutions were also to be examined by the International



E/CN.4/AC,3/8R.6
Page 4

Conference and by the Sub-Commission on Freedom of Information,
In his view the Group should not make a point of determinin@
what restrictions hould be applied to freedom of 1nformatlon.

Dr. WU (China) approved any limitations of freedom of
information provided they put a stop to any form of discriminatio
In his view paragraph 3 of the Uniteg Kingdom draft Was more in
the nature of a statute than a convention, He had no objection
to the text as a statute; but he could not'appfove it as the
clause of.a convention, He proposed that the Group should take
Article 13 of the United States draft as a basis of discussion
for the purpose of clearly establishing the rights and should ther
draw up a limitative clause in a form similar to that of Article
16 of the American draft, together with a paragraph preventing
discrimination, |

Dr. MALIK (Rapporteur) approved the idea of‘referfing the
text to the Sub-Commissioﬁ, but in order to avoid creating the
impression that the Group had not been ablé to formulate an
opinion, he invited the Working Group to discuss principles which
the International Conference and the Subfcommission might take
into account,

Without wishing to go into matters of substance,‘he would
like to emphasise that the texts of the two proposals were morely
a vague affirmation of thec freedoms of informatiocn and expression,
They did not include any measures for enforcing those freedoms,
The Convention should contain a clause binding States to ensure
the effective implementation of freedom of information,
eéxpression and speech.

Dr. WU (China) did not think Dr. Malik's observations called
for any discussion, It would suffice for a note to be addegd

to the Report requesting the International Conference and the

v vy




o> o

K
Pi:;;j@ 2

Sub-Commission to make suggestions for ensuring the implementation
of the principles of freedom. It would be for the Commission,
however, to decide what should be done with those Articles.

The Group could not act as a forwarding agency.

The CHAIRMAN'pointed out in correction that it was a case of
referring the texts to the Sub-Commission on Freedom of
Information which was a subsidiary organ of the Commission on
Humen Rights.  That Sub-Commission would'examine the Group's J
suggestlons without excluding any other suggestion it might
receive. 'in the last instance, 1%t would be the Commission on.
Human Rights which would establish the final text.

Dr. RIBNIKAR (Yugoslavia) recalled his proposal that the
Sub-Commission should also exemine the two Resolutions adoptedy
by the General Assembly; fle noted that paragraph 3 of the
United Xingdom draft took no account of these Resolutiohs.
Further, he wondered why the Secretariat had not communicated
them to the members of the Group.

Professor HUMPHREY (Secretariat) pointed out that those

Resolutions were mentioned in Document E/CN.4/3%, That
document, though not quite up to date,,contained the sumary
record of the discussions in the Committee of the General Assembly.

.Dr. RIBNIKAR'(Yugoslavia) added that if the Group declded to
refer those texts to -the Sub-Commission, the latter should take
account of what had been said in ‘the General Assembly.

Df. MALIXK (Rapporteur) proposed that, when the. texts were
referred to the Sub-Commilssion, the‘follbwing observations
shouid be added: |

"Phe Commission on Human Rights resolves:

1. that freedom of expression and of information is,
in its opinion, one of the most fundamental freedoms;



E/CN.4/AC.3/SR.6
page 6

2, that this freedom must be included in a Convention
on Human Rights; :

3. that the Commission, having before it two texts

on this subject, one submitted by the United States

of America, and one by the United Kingdom, decides not
to elaborate “he final text of the Convention on this
question until it hears the views of thHe Sub-Commission
on Freedom of Information and of the Press and of the
International Conference on Freedom of Information, and
remits to them these two texts for their consideration;
L. that, in their consideration, the above-mentioned
two bodies should take into account the two Resolutions
of the General Assembly on this question (Document
A/C.1/228 "Measures to be taken against. Propaganda and
the Inciters of a new War" and Document A/C.3/180
"Slanderous Information');

D that they should also consider the social, economic
and political conditions which will render this fundamental
freedom real."

Dr, WU (China) supported this proposal, but wanted the text
to be supplemented by the note submitted by the Co-ordinating
Boérd of Jewish Organizations. )

Mr. LOUTFI (Egypt) approved Dr. Malik's proposai. He felt
however, that the note of the Co-ordinating Board contained a
restriction which, though possibly desirabie, éhould ﬁeverthéless‘
be defined by the Sub-Commission, together with the other
restrictions,

Dr. WU (China) proposed that the Group should trénsmit to
the Sub-Commission the whole of the text of the United Kingdom
draft, witha restriction protecting minorities. In his view
it was for the Co~ordinating Board itself, and not for the Group
to transmit the -0te in question to the Sub-Commission.

The CHAIRMAN attached great importance to the note from
the Co-ordinating Board and thought that, if it were tfaﬁsmitted
by the Group to the Sub-Commission, it would car:»y even moré
weight. '

Dr. MALIK (Rapporteur) proposed that the text of the note

from the Co-ordinating Board be taken up as a sixth point in his




E/CN.4/AC.3/SR.6 .
Page 7

proposal, but after the enumeration of thé causes.of discriminatlon,
he would like to ad the words ”pblitical opinion':

"6, that they be requested also toconsider the
possibility of excluding from this freedom any
publication or other media of public expression
which aim to inflict injury, or incite pre judicc |
or hatred, against persons or groups because of
their race, language, religion, or national origin.”

- The CHAIRMAN thought that to discuss the words "political
opinion' at this juncture would be rather a delicafe matter; it
yould be prefe: able to submit the question to the Sub-Commission
on the Prevention of Discrimination which would deal with the
problem. He asked the Group to decide whethef it wished to
refer to the’Sub—Commission the text proposed by Dr. Malik, the
United Kingdom draft, Article 13 of the United States draft and
the text submitted by the Co-ordinating Board of Jewish
Organizations.

Mr, LOUTFI (Egypt) asked for a separate vote to be taken

on the sixth point. |

The CHATIRMAN put the first five points of Dr. Malik's

proposal to the vote. 7
Decision: The five poiﬁts‘were adopted by a unanlmous
vote of the five members. The sixth point
was adopted by four votes with one abstention,
The Working Group decided by 2 unanimous vote
of thé five members to transmit to the Sub-
Commission on Freedom of Information the
text of the new Article 11 (Former Article 9
of Annex G and former Article 14 of the United

Kingdom d raft) and the text of Article 13
of the United 3tates draft.

At the request of Mr, PLAINE (United States of America)
the Chairman confirmed that the Working Group's Report to the
Commission on Human Rights would'contain a note explaining the
decisions takén,

rticle 12 (former Article 10)

v e

Dr. MALIK (Rapportcur) considered that the words ‘“lfor any

layful purpose" were meaningless, since provision was to be made



E/CN.4/AC.3/5R, 6

Page 8§

for restrictions. In his view the second sentence shodld be
left until the end as the Group had decided to postpone the
examinstion of restrictions. He proposed that they should now
dlscuss elther the first sentence of the British draft without
the word "for any lawful purpose" or Article l# of the United
States draft, | .

The CHATRMAN pointed out that, if Alscussion of %<
~ the restrictions in the draft were left untii the end, it would
. be necessary to redraft the Artlcles and draw up a new Artlcle
to embody all the restrictions. He would prefer to provide
- for restrlctlons where necessary w1th1n the Article 1tself
He recalled, moreover, that the Group had already prov1ded for
restrictions in the Article relating to freedom of religion. |

' Dr WU (China) thought there were two ways of examlnwng
that problem, The Group might env1sage either an enmeration
Aof restrictions or a’ general limitative clause, in =2 form similaxr
to that of Article 16 of the United States draft, - The first
method would ensure the more effective protection of indiVidual
rights, but on the other hand, the 1nterests of groups should .
not be overlooked The former could be protected by municipal
law, whereas the latter should be protected by a Conventlon
Such a Convontlon should simply set certain standards to which
the States should conform.

The CHAIRMAN was afraid a generai Jiﬁ*tetive clause might
have the effect of imperllllnv the very prlnClples of freedom.
The restrictions provided in the former Article 10 of the draft
werc those which existed in the majority of leglslatloas
permitting, however, the enjoyment of wide freedoms, Their sole
burpose was to restrict the use‘of freedom for abusive ende?

such -as obstruction, He recalled, however, that the Group's



E/CN.4/AC.3/5R.6
Page 9

task was to lay down the freedoms and that the texts would
nave to be referred to the Governments whioh would make any
observations they thought fit. |

Mr., PLAINE (United States of Anerloa) concluded from
the discussion that the problem of goneral or spoc191 llm1tctions
was of a very serilous character. The pu“posc of the
restrictions in the British draft was no doubt laudable, but
it woulda be wmp0551bl& to avoid u51ng genoral terms.to express
restrictions. | Lverythlnp deoonded on the good falth of the
peoples, but—ho wondered how the dlfflcultles could be solved
if the peoples or Governments lacked good faith. In his view
the more restriotions there were,’therhardor it would be to
draw up @& Convention and the norerheéitation certain States
would fecl about ratifying 1ta | |

Dr,. MALIK (Rapporteur) proposed thet, in drowing up the
llmltatJve artlclos, the Group should folTow the sane proceduro
as in tho case of tho former Artﬂclm 4 nwme]y examine the
exceptions at th@ end of the dlscu951on of the draft and include
in the Arulcles such rostrlctlons as might prove nccessary.

Dr. WU (Ch*na) emphasised the importance oT the observation
made by Mr. Plaine regarding the good faltb of Governments,
The 1otter could in fac£ abuse the restrictions for the purpose
of'c“eatinv or even provoking disorders. He was afraid the
examination of the restrictions applicablc ©o each Article would
give rise to a oonfused discussion without any nractlcal result.

The CHATRMAN considered that Dr. Malik‘s suggestion was
the most practical. ‘He put to the vote the text of Article 12
(former Article 10): |

1p11l persons shall have the right to assenble

pnoceably for any lawful purpose including the
discussion of any mattcr, on which under Articlc 11

any person has th@ right to express and publish his



E/CN.4/AC,3/5R.6
Page 10

ideas. No restrictions shall be placed on the.
excrcise of this right other than those necessary
for the protection of life and property, and to
brevent disorders, the obstruction of traffic and
of the free movemont of others.” :

Decision: This Article was adopted by three votes
with two abstentions,

. Dr. MALTK (Rapporteur) feared the words "for any lawful
pﬁrpése” rnight be abused, He saw no necessity for retaining
thease woras, since the provisions of Article 11 were reenlled
in the Article, |

U pointed out that Britisi law contained those

=

The CHLIRMA
words, but he saw no major objection to deleting them. ~He
called for'a rois on Dn, Malik's aniendment propoSing the deletim%
of the words "Fop any lawful purpose',

islon:  he amendment was rejected by two votes
to one with img_abstentionsg

Article 3. ormar Article 11)

The CLATIMMVAN read the text of the Article:

"All persons shall be free to constitute
associations, in whatever form may be appropriate
under the law of the State, for the promotion and
protection o thoir legitimate interests and of any
other lawful object, including the dissemination of
all Information of WillCh tader Article 11 the
dilssemination ‘g unrestricted, The rights and
freedoms set forth in Articles 10 ang 17 shall be
enjoyed by such associations." - :

Decisions This Article was adopted by Lfour votes to
one,

t.da

The CHAIRMARN broposed that discussion be resumed on

paragrapn 4 of the former Article Y (new Article 5).
Dr. MALIX (Rapporteur) stated that discussion had enabled
the field of application c¢f <the “estrictlons to.be reduced. He

proposed that they should talke up the Article paragraph by

baragrapn and sce to what extent restrictions were necessary;




' " E/CN.4/AC.3/SR.6
: Page 11 :

exceptions should be provided only in the casec of paragraph 3
(former paragraph 2). In his view the exception provided in
point‘(i).of the former paragraph Y% was redundant, as there was
no need to provide for an exception in the case¢ .of deprivation
of the liberty or the 1awful detention of a person already
sentenced after conviction. He proposed the deletion of

point (1). |

The CHAIRMAN thought that this guarantec should be maintained
to cover the case of persons sentenced to the payment of a fine
and subsidicrily to the penalty of imprisonment, If the person
did not pay the fine immediately, he could be kept in detention
~until it was paid.

Dr. WU (China) thougbt the Group should examine the
introductory clause of the former paragraph L: "The preceding
provisions of this Article do not apply toess'. This could not
be applied ﬁo the provisions of the new paragraph 2. |

Dr. MALIK (Rapporteur) pro?osed that, since all the
exceptions referred to the new paragraph 2, the exceptions'in
the former paragraph L shouid be listed in the new paragraph 2,
vhich would then read as follows:

"No person shall be d-prived of his liberty save
in the case of: :

(1) the arrest of a person effected for the
- purpose of bringing him before a court on a reason-
able suspicion of having comnitted a crime or which
is reasonably considered to be imnediately necessary
to preévent his committing a crime; ‘

(ii) the lawful detention of a person sentenced
after conviction to deprivation of libertys;

(iii) the lawful detention of persons of unsound
minds ~
(iv) the lawful custody of minors or

(v) - the lawful arrest and detention of ¢

person to prevent his effceting an unauthorized entry
into the country."



E/CN.4/AC.3/SR.6
Page 12

The CHAIRMAN invited the'Group to vote on this paragraph,
point by point. ‘
Decision: The first clause was adopted by a unaninous
vote of the five members., The second
clause was adopted by four votes to one.

The third clnause was adopted by a2 unenimous
‘vote of the five members,

Mr. PLAINE (United Statos of America) asked what was meant
by ”the'lawful custody of minors". Did thaet mean physical
detention?

- The CHAIRMAN explained that this Clause rcferred to,the
case of unruly children who ran away from home, committed thefts
and were sentenced by juvenile courts. However, instead of (
being confined in reformatories, such children were handed over
to their parents who undertook to keep thow under constaﬁt
supervision, \ ﬁ

Mr. PLAINE {United Statcs of America) proposed that‘the
words "lawful custody of minors" be replacéd by”the pérental
custody of minors”. ‘ |

Dr. EIBNIKAR (Yugosliavia) reminded the Group fhat its task
was to draw up a Conventioh° He saw no reason for o particular
clause of British law to be inscrted in the present Convention,
since such a clause did not exict in all countries, If the
Group adopted shiz method of workiné, he did not seec why it
should not consider clauses referring to other césos contained
in the law of countrics other +hey, the United Kingdom. Such
details were superfluous, |

The CHAIRMAN replied thnt it was =ot proposed to impose
any clause. The draft Convention would be submitted té
Governments for théir obscrvations., Not until these had been
received would the text bo finally drawn up. The repliés of
Governments would show what other cases might have to be

provided for,



E/CN .4/AC.3/SR.6
Page 13

Mr, LOUTFI (Egvpt) urged that the.report should strte
that the restrictions enumerated in the former paragraph L
of the former Article L werc not exhaustive. He pronosed‘that
the words ”or qu931—narentpl” be added to the teyt of the
clause (iv) proposed by Mr. PLAINE.

The CHATRMAN put to the.vote the4f01]owiﬁ9 text of
clause (iv)s "the parental or quasi- parentnl eustody of minors".

Decigion: This clause was adopted by four votes o
X ONC o ‘ ’

He put to the vote the text of olause (v): "the lawful
arrcst and detentioh of a person to prevent his eff-cting an

uneuthorlze*f1 entry into the country

Dr. (Chinu) wes afraid thet in such a case detention

might be of inordinate loength..

Mr. PLAINE (Unlted Statcs of America) wondered whether that

prOVl310n was r“ally necessary, He thousht it was covered by

clause (i).

Decision: This clause was adopted by four votes
with one abstention.

The CEAIRMAN stated that he had recelvod a probosal to
insert a clause (vi) worded as folWOWS "(v1) the lawful

arrest and detentlon of a person f against whom denortwtion

proceedings are pending".

Decigsion: This clause was adopted by 2 unanﬂmous
vote of the five members. '

Dr. MALIK (Rappor teur) sought the insertion of a

restrlctlon concorning persons “undermining . the principles of the

United Nations, €.2- the activitics of nco-fasclst groups,
1ike th~t of Oswald Mosley. He proposcd the rollowing text
which would bccom@ clause (vii) of the second paragraph of

the new Artlcle 52 n(yii) the lawful arrest and detention of

a perscn carrying on a subversive netivity ained at the



E/CN.4/AC.3/SR.6
Page 1k

destruction of ﬁhe rights énd freedoms enumerated in thié
Gonvention",
| Dr. WU (China) scconde? that proposal.

Dr. RIENIKAR (Yugoslavia) recrlled his statement to tho
effect that tho term "democratic institutions" was more precise
than the words "rights end freedoms cnumerated in this
Convention". . He formally moved its substitution.

The CEAIRMAN wondered whefher such a casc should not be
regarded as a crime, which would then come under clause (i).

Dr. MALIK (Rapporteur) recalled that the Chairman had
himself stated that at first Mosley's activities had not been
regarded as & crime. Although fascism had been destroyed, new
organizations were preaching the same doctrines, but in a sone-
wvhat less blatant form. The Group considered it a crime to
deprive scmeone of his liberty, but subversive activities
involved doctrines which aimed at depriving other cltizens of
their liberty. |

Mr, EVANS (Legal Adviser of the British Delegation) stated,
at the request of the Chairman, thot it wonid be dangerous to
insert such a clause in that part of the Convention, as there
was a risk that some Government or other might make use of it
in order to arrest someonc on the pretext of subversive
activities., It was for ench State to cnact legislation under
which such accivities were rosorded and prosccuted as crimes.
In his vieéw it would be preferable to make provision for the
case raiscd by Dr. Malik in the Article of the Convention dealing
with frecdom of assembly and freedom of information.

Dr. RIBNIKAR (Yugoslavia) supported Mr. Evan's view,

Dr. MALIK (Rapporteur) pointed out that his chief

aim was to establish limitations on any freecdom which might




E/CN.4/AC.3/SR.6
Page 15

be used for subversive ends.

Mr. LOUTFI (Egypt) thought that the question should

be referred to the Working Group on Implementation.

The CHAIRMAN proposed that the discussion be continued

ot tho afternoon meeting.

The meeting rose at 1.05 p.m.





